8/5/25, 9:59 AM Nunavut Water Board Mail - Meliadine - Spill Report - 25 L Process Plant Slurry - 2025-08-02

.N? NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
=

Meliadine - Spill Report - 25 L Process Plant Slurry - 2025-08-02

Alexandre Langlais-Bourassa <Alexandre.Langlais-Bourassa@agnicoeagle.com> Tue, Aug 5, 2025 at 9:57 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Richard,

Sorry for the confusion. This is indeed two very similar but separate spills that occurred the same day. One
at 3:30AM and the other at 7:30PM.

Next time this happens, we will number them accordingly so it is clearer. CIRNAC also contacted us for the
same issue.

Best regards,

Alexandre Langlais-Bourassa, M.Sc. Biol. | Supervisor, Environment
LN alexandre.langlais-bourassa@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4603996
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meliadine Mine, Suite 879 - Rankin Inlet, Nunavut, Canada X0C
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Sent from Meliadine. Balancing Gold and Green.

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 10:54 AM

To: Alexandre Langlais-Bourassa <Alexandre.Langlais-Bourassa@agnicoeagle.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Meliadine - Spill Report - 25 L Process Plant Slurry - 2025-08-02

CAUTION: EXTERNAL
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